



PCU063626

8 January 2016

Roads and Maritime Reference: SYD15/00301/04 (A11256492)
Department Ref: SSD6954 – 15/04284

Department of Planning
Received
14 JAN 2016
Scanning Room

Team Leader – Industry Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment
GPO Box 39
Sydney NSW 2001

Attention: Thomas Piovesan

Dear Sir/Madam,

RESPONSE TO SUBMISSIONS – IKEA MULTI-FUNCTION LOGISTICS UNIT, MARSDEN PARK

Reference is made to Department's letter dated 3 December 2015, regarding the abovementioned Application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the Response to Submissions and raise no objection to the Submissions, subject to all development vehicles to only travel through the Richmond Road/Townson Road Intersection.

Any inquiries in relation to this Application can be directed to Land Use Planner Xi Lin on 02 8849 2906 or development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely,

Laura Van Putten
Senior Land Use Planner
Network and Safety Section